
Linda Williams ORlGlNAI 
To: 
Subject: 

Ok, I'll change it per this e-mail. Thanks Vic 

._.._ Original Message----- 
From: Vic Cordiano 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2000 4:05 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 990950-TP 

Yes 

...._ Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Tuesdav. Januarv 18. 2000 3:14 PM 

1 .  

To: Vic Cordiano 
Subject: RE: 990950-TP 

I'm confused. We changed the docket title to I AND U per DN 115368-99. 
Are you saying it should be IUR? 

___._ Original Message----- 
From: Vic Cordiano 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2000 2 :24  PM 
To: Calvin Favors; Linda Williams; Donna Clemons 
Subject: 990950-TP 

Linda, we're going to file the same type of recommendation as we did 
previously. Therefore, please let us know when you have corrected the 
docket title to reflect "Interconnection, Unbundling and Resale." 
Donna, the emails from BellSouth and Access One are contained in the 
attached files and the revised rec is in Calvin's box and will be 
forwarded to you on or before 1/27 @ noon. 
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